

Owen Carroll

owen@indesignsolutions.net

Graphic Designer

t: 206-920-9114

Innovative Design Solutions

www.indesignsolutions.net

Curriculum Vitae

personal statement

My career path is a reflection of my life path; inventively navigating towards a deeper understanding of my surroundings while creating through experiences and experiments. I desire to be engaged in a creative environment that will encourage opportunities for acquiring new skills and allow me to utilize my modeling, rendering and design skills. Categorized as an **INFJ** by the Meyers-Briggs Type Indicator, one of my greatest benefits to you is my dedication to "getting it right" and being able to translate why it is right.

design experience

Wallboard Supply Co. brochures, flyers- 2011-12'

KBS Builders 3D model from blueprint- 2010'

Ryan Homes R&D concept foundation system- 2011'

Kemper Systems
3D project specs, tradeshow graphics- 2010-12'

Shore Edge Sheet Metal
3D product assembly instructions- 2010'

Innovative Building Solutions
logo, cards, vehicle branding 2011-12'

"We could not have done this flyer without IDS."

Michael Regula WSC

"I must admit that we really liked and appreciated the 3-D rendering of the system. It allowed us to evaluate the thoroughness of the procedure that was submitted"

Ricardo Viera BCA inc.

other experience

Construction Technician

JRJ Developers-Assistant Site Super-Seattle,WA.-2009-10'
Seibert Constr.-Site Superindendant-Seattle,WA.-2010
Broad Creek Builders-Framing/Finnishing-Queenstown,MD.-2003-04'

Outside Sales & Marketing

Invisible Fence Co.-Outside Sales & Marketing-Seattle,WA.-2004-08'

Customer Service

Invisible Fence Co.-Lead Trainer & C.S.R.-Seattle,WA.-2004-08'

education

Barnstone Studios - 1999-01'

Classical Drafting w/ an emphasis on the "Golden Section"

Self-Taught - 1999-∞

All of my computer skills have been acquired through research and experimentation. They continue to grow with me every day.

capabilities

Photorealistic Rendering

Architectural & Construction Modeling

Digital 3D Visualization

Brochure Creation

Marketing Media

software

Serif WebPlus X5

Adobe Acrobat Pro 9

Adobe Illustrator CS4

Adobe Photoshop CS4

Google Sketchup Pro 8

Shaderlight V2 Renderer

Chief Architect Premier X3

interests

Moore's Law, bio-mimicry,
alternative building concepts.

Innovative
Design
Solutions
2011-2012
DESIGN

